#### Minutes

# November 19, 2024 General Meeting

- 1) The meeting was called to order by Mayor Bob Dablow at 7:00PM.
  - Council Members present were Mayor Bob Dablow, Tom Berglind, Adam Jenstead,
    Toran Thornton and Drew Schwan.
  - b) Others present were Wendy Otte/Clerk, Jake Vigness and Finleigh Thornton.
- 2) The Pledge of Allegiance was said.
- 3) Previous Minutes
  - a) General Meeting October 15, 2024
    A MOTION was made by Drew Schwan to approve the general meeting minutes for October 15, 2024. It was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Berglind and the motion carried.
- 4) City Attorney Zenas Baer Not present to report.
- **5) City Engineer** Moore Engineering Not present to report.
- 6) Amendments to Agenda none.
- 7) Citizens' Concerns none.
- 8) Water/Sewer Department Pathogen Defense Hydrants have been winterized, the pond valve has been repaired and they are ready for the winter. Jake now has his Class C license for water and wastewater. There have been many calls about the state service line inventory and changes will be made to the sample sites for Lead/Copper sampling next year.
- **9) Maintenance Department** Toran has had no response from the person interviewed that the council approved to hire. We will continue to look for someone for the position.
- 10) Old Business

## 11) New Business

- a) Canvas Election Results For Mayor City of Sabin there were 259 votes, 251 for Bob Dablow and 8 write-ins. For 2 Council Member seats there were 275 votes, 254 for Tyler Spriggs and 21 write-ins, with 11 of the 21 write-ins for Lloyd Helgeson.
  A MOTION was made by Toran Thornton to adopt a resolution to certify the election results. It was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Adam Jenstead and the motion carried.
- **b)** Temporary Liquor License December 14, 2024 The Sabin Lions have requested a temporary liquor license for December 14, 2024 in the Sabin Community Center.

**A MOTION** was made by Tom Berglind to approve the temporary liquor license for December 14, 2024. It was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Drew Schwan and the motion carried. Adam Jenstead abstained.

# 12) Receipts, Disbursements & Claims – Looked over.

**A MOTION** was made by Drew Schwan to approve the claims. It was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Tom Berglind and the motion carried.

**13) Treasures Report** – Looked over. We will have a budget meeting December 10<sup>th</sup> at 6:00PM.

### **14) Commissioner Reports**

- a) Health Adam Jenstead Nothing to report.
- **b)** Weeds Bob Dablow Nothing to report.
- c) Fire & Rescue Tom Berglind The Halloween event went very well.
- **d)** Parks Adam Jenstead Bob put the base plugs in on the ball fields. We will not be setting up a skating rink this year.
- e) Streets Drew Schwan The shrubs blocking the sign on County 67 have been cut back. Tom attended a county meeting on the Highway 52 roundabout the project is set to start in 2026.
- **f) Zoning** Tom Berglind Nothing to report.

### 15) Adjournment

**A MOTION** was made by Adam Jenstead to adjourn. It was 2<sup>nd</sup> by Toran Thornton and the motion carried.

The meeting adjourned at 7:37 PM.

Respectfully Submitted		
	Approved	12-17-24
Wendy Otte, City Clerk		